# **Junior Product Designer**

## **ABOUT**

Junior Product Designer helping companies create innovative digital products with great passion for design and Web 3.0. Responsible for market research, analyzing customer needs and conducting the product discovery process, building user experience, designing user interfaces, creating graphic concepts for digital products.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

- Proficiency in bringing a fresh and innovative perspective to the design process.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to create user-centric and visually appealing product solutions.
- Contributed to the development of intuitive and delightful user experiences.

#### TECH STACK

- UI/UX
- Figma
- Notion

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### **Junior Product Designer, Properly**

January 2023 - Present

Working with a team of Lead Product Designers creating digital products such as web sites and mobile sites. Responsible for product Design digital workflow, including interaction design, visual design, motion design, wireframing, and prototyping.

#### Freelance UX/UI Designer, Useme

January 2022 - December 2022

My responsibilities for the platform created for freelancers were: web design, conducting UX processes to understand project needs, collaboration with developers and designing graphics for digital products.

# **EDUCATION**

# IT classes, Poznan University of Technology

2021

Classes offered a comprehensive and hands-on learning experience in the world of Information Technology. Through a diverse curriculum, I gained expertise in various areas.

# Graphic Design, GrafPlast

April 2021 - June 2021

Classes offered practical knowledge in graphic design, equipping me with essential skills to create compelling visual content and fundamentals of design principles and software tools.